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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE RFP PACKAGE AND SHALL 
FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
 

Date Issued: October 4, 2021 
Issued By: Amanda Mabo, Clerk 

 
Please note the following changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or 
instructions in connection with the RFP Package.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum as per Part “A” – Information to Bidders may render your submission non-
responsive. 
 
This addendum is to address the following clarification: 
 
Clarifications: 
 
The RFP submission deadline remains the same and is not changed by Addendum No. 2. 
 
Questions & Answers: 
 
Q1:  Should a well survey (interview with the well owner to understand the water quality and 

quantity) on the existing wells be included in the scope of work? 
 

A1:  This is an alternative if the owners do not agree to having their wells taken offline for a 
day to be sampled. 

 
Q2:  Can the Township please confirm the existing wells are with pump and ready to be 

sampled? 
 

A2:  If the owners agree, the wells are not with pump and ready to be sampled. 
 

Q3:  For the Terrain evaluation, is the municipality looking to get conceptual lot designs or 
actual tested, lot-specific layouts? 

 
A3:  The municipality is not looking for conceptual lot designs. Actual lot specific layouts 

based on confirmation of soil depth is required for septic system locations. 
 

Q4: Are there surveyed plans detailing the lot layout available for the subdivision? Can 
these plans be provided in CAD format? 
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A4: There are surveyed plans, they cannot be provided in CAD. The Survey Plan is 
attached and will be posted to the website. 

 
Q5: Is the WESA Hydro-G report available for review? 
 
A5: See Addendum No. 1, the WESA Hydro-G report is attached and posted to the 

website. 
 
Q6:     Excluding those that are currently in use on a developed lot, do any of the wells for the 

WESA Hydro-G investigation remain serviceable? 
 
A6: No wells were drilled for the WESA report.  
 
 
End of Addendum No. 2 
 
Amanda Mabo, Clerk 
clerk@tayvalleytwp.ca 
  

mailto:clerk@tayvalleytwp.ca
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